

Gill Blumovitz

Strengths Experienced IT manager with proven record of success in managing highly complex technological and organizational IT projects. Rich experience in strategic planning and supervising staff; superb interpersonal skills and ability to drive employees and vendors to excel. Thoroughness in problem solving while working in a multi-lingual, multi-cultural environment. Professional decision making capabilities aided by profound technological and usability understanding and knowledge. Excellent team work.

2010 - Current Orion Alpha

Manager

Experience

- Managing the company's activities. Orion Alpha is providing IT integration services to large enterprises in networking and data security, including project management
- Initiation, design and implementation of complete internet infrastructure environments for financial institutions integrating business, regulatory and corporate requirements into technological solutions
- Managing large global network project for large global corporations including RFP writing and bid management
- Consulting to service providers and IT organizations in strategic planning, bid management, IT organizational structure, intra-organization challenges and various managerial fields

2004 - 2010 Orion Alpha (with Bank Leumi group)

Manager of global IT Projects

- IT consulting and project management services to Bank Leumi group worldwide subsidiaries
- Managing projects such as International WAN; Remote access (SSL-VPN); DRP and BCP; Internet infrastructure, and more
- Achieving all projects' goals and deliverables on time and on budget
- Consulting to technology purchase departments; RFP writing and management including technological, business, budget, organizational and legal aspects

2001 - 2004 Bank Leumi group (Consultant)

International Project Manager

- Managed networking and data-security projects for Bank Leumi overseas-units: secure internet infrastructure; internet banking applications infrastructure; and enterprise management tools
- Lead a team of fifteen professionals from Leumi's IT departments, including budget responsibility
- Single point of contact for the bank's units and headquarters. Business-technology integration, RFI and RFP writing, managed all bidding processes
- Implemented and operated enterprise management and performance tools; Trained local staff on internet infrastructure, security and enterprise management products

Gill Blumovitz

2001 Comverse-Fundtech

System Architect

- System architecture in Financial Cellutions – a Comverse-Fundtech startup for developing financial applications for mobile phones
- Analyzed existing applications; system architecture, security, infrastructure. Designed and built the user interface
- Work plan responsibility; managed developers and vendors

1998-2001 Bank Leumi le-Israel (consultant)

Web Site Manager

- Developed Bank Leumi web site, managing a team of eleven programmers, support engineers and content masters
- Planned and implemented the integration process of business, marketing and technology. Built development methodology, work procedures, and was responsible for strategic consulting for the bank and its affiliates
- Initiated and managed web development projects with responsibility for the functional design of various applications
- Performed analysis of internal customer requirements. Initiated, Implemented and operated customer quality research

1997-1998 Pegman Israel

IT engineer

- Designed, implemented and managed the data network and the IT support
- Migration to Windows environment, team manager of digital photography

1996-1997 Self Employed

Marketing Research Management

Education

1997-2001 Tel Aviv University
Masters of Business Administration (MBA) – Information Systems
Graduated 85.

1993-1996 Tel Aviv University
Bachelor of Art (BA) – Business Administration and Psychology
Graduated 92

Military Service

Officer, special intelligence unit

Languages

English, Hebrew